From: John Klar

To: AGO - Info

Subject: Public Records Request

Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:21:48 PM
John Klar

Office of the Attorney General

Public Records Act Request
109 State Street. Montpelier, VT 05609

November 19, 2019

Dear Sir/Madam::

Under the Vermont Public Records Law, 1 VSA §315 et seq., | am requesting
copies of public records that relate to communications between Attorney General TJ
Donovan, (the Vermont Office of the Attorney General (VOAG), its employees or
agents) and Planned Parenthood, or any organizations, superpacs, agents,
representatives or employees thereof, and emails, documents, memoranda, notes,
files or other data related thereto. Also requested are any and all internal VOAG or
state interagency emails, documents, memoranda, notes, files or other data related to
Planned Parenthood or its agents, representatives, employees or related entities,
particularly but not limited to any communications of any kind related to Act 57 or
Proposal 5..

Please provide all requested items from August 2016 to the present.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the
cost will exceed $10.00. However, | request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure
of the requested information is in the public interest and will contribute significantly to
the public’s understanding of the legislative background to the drafting and passage
of Act 47 of the 2019 session. | write for a number of publications, pro bono, including
specific commentaries about abortion legislation. The information sought hereby will
not be employed for commercial purposes.

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel
justifies the refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures
available to me under the law. Please also state whether any documents will be
withheld on the basis that they are privileged or otherwise exempt from provision in
response to this request.



Thank you for your kind assistance.
Sincerely,

John Klar





